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Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 
15 August 2019 

 
PUBLIC BIDDING No. 19 –235– 1 

 
Supply and Delivery of Mobile Phones for the 30th South East Asian (SEA) Games 

for the Philippine Sports Commission (PSC) 
 

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain 
provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and 
clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference held on August 08, 
2019. 
 

A. AMENDMENTS 
 

REFERENCE BASES FOR AMENDMENT / 
INCLUSION 

SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET 

 
BDS Clause No. 5.4  
Page No. 38 
 
XXX 
 
For this purpose, similar contracts shall refer to any contract 
for Mobile Phones ICT Equipment. 
 
XXX  
 

 
 
 
 
To amend the similar 
contracts to be used. 

 
BDS Clause No. 29.2  
Page No. 42-43 
 
XXX 
7.) List of Authorized Service Centers with respective 
addresses and contact numbers  within Metro manila. 
 
8.) Certification that the mobile phones have been 
type-approved by the National Telecommunications 
Commission. 
XXX 
 
 

 
 
 
 
To add documentary 
requirements for post-
qualification. 
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B. CLARIFICATIONS 

 
 The Procurement Service – Special Bids and Awards Committee hereby clarifies bidders’ 
concerns and queries. 

 
1. Pre-Bid Conference1 Queries 

 

ITEM                    CONCERN REFERENCE 
CLARIFICATION / 

RESOLUTION 

   1 

Representative from Cubed 
Technologies clarify if a private 
contracts can be used as Single 
Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) 
similar to the contract to be bid. 

BDS Clause 
5.4, Section 
III 

The Chairperson answered 
in affirmative. Either private 
or government contracts 
can be used as SLCC. 
 

 
    2. Cubed Technologies Solutions Phils. Inc.2 Queries 

 

ITEM                    CONCERN REFERENCE CLARIFICATION / 
RESOLUTION 

    2 
Can we propose China Brand Mobile 
Phone or any Generic Phone made in 
China? 

BDS Clause 
29.2, Section 
VII 

Yes, As long as it complies 
with the minimum 
Technical Specifications 
under Section VII and 
Items 6, 7 and 8 of the  
BDS Clause 29.2 of the 
Bidding Document. 

    3 
May I ask for the payment details or 
payment terms after the completion  
of delivery? 

GCC Clause 
10.1-10.3 

Please refer to the GCC 
Clause 10.3. 

    4 Will you require a retention? If yes, 
how many days? 

GCC Clause 
17.3 

Yes. Please refer to the 
GCC Clause 17.3. 

    5 
Can we request for at least 50%  
down payment based from the ABC 
amounting to P1.8M? 

GCC Clause 
11.3 

Yes, upon written request 
of the bidder and approval 
of the Designated Head of 
Procuring Entity (HoPE). 
Please refer to GCC Clause 

                                                           
1 Minutes posted at the PS website on 13 August 2019. 
2 Letter received through e-mail on 13 August 2019 at 9:53 AM. 
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11.3 (a) and (b). 

    6 
Also, can we ask for your accredited 
Insurance Companies for the Surety 
Bond? 

ITB Clause 18 

No. PS does not maintain 
any list of accredited 
Insurance Companies. 
Please refer to the website 
of the Insurance 
Commission for the list of 
accredited Insurance 
companies. 

 
3. S1 Technologies, Inc.3 Queries 

 

 ITEM CONCERN REFERENCE 
CLARIFICATION / 

RESOLUTION 

    7 

S1 Technologies Inc. is requesting to 
relax the requirements to SIMILAR 
CONTRACTS shall refer to any I.T. 
Equipment. 
 

Bid Bulletin  
No. 1 

Please refer to A. 
Amendments of the Bid 
Bulletin No.1. 
 

 
__________________________ 
3
 Letter received through e-mail on 13 August 2019 at 9:59 AM. 

 
All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to 
conform to the same. 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the 
Bidding Documents. 

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (5th Edition, August 2016) are 
deemed integrated in the terms and conditions for this project. 
 
 
 
 

     (SGD.) 
ENGR. ROSANA D. YAMBAO 

Chairperson, Special Bids and Awards 
Committee 

 


